
1

Cameron Watts

From: Cameron Watts
Sent: Monday, 7 August 2023 9:16 AM
Subject: FW: IMPORTANT ANNOUNCEMENT REGARDING THE 2023 SMJLF UNDER 14 

MIXED DIVISION 1 & DIVISION 2 FINALS SERIES' 
Attachments: U14 MIXED FINALS FORMAT 2023 .png

 

From: Matthew Brown <ceo@smjfl.com.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 3 August 2023 1:58 PM 
Cc: Bree Vallance <gmfootball@smjfl.com.au>; Nathan Broadbent <footballadmin@smjfl.com.au> 
Subject: IMPORTANT ANNOUNCEMENT REGARDING THE 2023 SMJLF UNDER 14 MIXED DIVISION 1 & DIVISION 2 
FINALS SERIES'  
  
Good afternoon SMJFL Club Presidents and Secretaries, copy FPT Committee, 
  
On behalf of the SMJFL I am pleased to advise the following amendments to the U14 Mixed Division 1 and Division 2 
Finals Series’.  
 
This decision has been taken in the interests of for player enjoyment, retention and encouragement. Please share 
this with your respective Football Operations personnel as applicable. 
  
There are currently 10 Teams in both U14 Mixed Division 1 and Division 2 and in 2023 all 20 teams will participate in 
a final’s series. 
  
Following Round 15 the top 5 and bottom 5 placed teams within each division will be split into form their own “A” 
and “Reserve” Finals Series’. 
  
U14 Mixed Division 1: 

 “A” Finals Series - top 5 sides at the conclusion of Round 15  
 “Reserve” Finals Series - bottom 5 sides at the conclusion of Round 15 

  
U14 Mixed Division 2: 

 “A” Finals Series - top 5 sides at the conclusion of Round 15  
 “Reserve” Finals Series - bottom 5 sides at the conclusion of Round 15 

  
The Finals Format will be conducted as follows: 
  

 Thursday 24 August – both Div 1 and Div 2 A & Reserve Series – NIGHT MATCHES – VENUES TBC 
 Elimination Final (EF) (5th vs 4th) 
 Qualifying Final (QF) (3rd vs 2nd)  

 Tuesday 29 August – both Div 1 and Div 2 A & Reserve Series – NIGHT MATCHES – VENUES TBC 
 1st Semi Final (SF) – ELIMINATION (Winner of EF vs Loser of QF) 
 2nd Semi Final - 1st vs Loser of QF  

  
 Sunday 3 September – Preliminary Finals (PF) - both Div 1 and Div 2 - A & Reserve Series 

 Winner of 1st SF vs Loser of 2nd SF 
  

 Sunday 10 September – Grand Finals (GF) - both Div 1 and Div 2 -- A & Reserve Series 
 Winner of 2nd SF vs Winner of PF 
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 Divisional winners will be crowned: 
 Under14 Mixed Division 1 Premiers 
 Under14 Mixed Division 1 Reserve Premiers 
 Under14 Mixed Division 2 Premiers 
 Under14 Mixed Division 2 Reserve Premiers 

  
Note: Please see attached Finals Infographic EXAMPLE – which will be updated with applicable Club Logos following 
the conclusion of Round 15. 
  
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact the SMJFL. 
  
Regards, Matthew 
  
MATTHEW BROWN – CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 
M: 0447 261 930 | E: ceo@smjfl.com.au 
Community Wing – RSEA Park 
32-60 Linton Street, Moorabbin VIC 3189 | PO Box 3, Moorabbin VIC 3189 
SMJFL is a COVID-Safe workplace. 

 
  
The SMJFL acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia and their continuing connection to land, sea and 
community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures; and to elders both past and present. 
  
This email (including any attachments) is confidential and the views expressed in this email message are the personal opinions of 
the author and do not necessarily represent those of the SMJFL. The entire risk arising out of the use of this email remains with the 
recipient. 
  
  


